
 
Questions and Answers 

RFQ No. SCA52516Q0007 
DCMR Interior Painting Services 

 
 

1. Q:  DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATIONS/WORK STATEMENT 
Please confirm if the proposed work shall include painting and repair services for the 
furniture that are placed in the exit ducts of the HVAC (Heating, ventilation and air 
conditioning, as shown in the picture below). 

 

 

 
A:  Yes, painting and repair services shall be part of the trim work.  Refer to Section 1,   

Description/Specifications/Work Statement, sub-section 4.   
 

2. Q:  To accomplish the work in a timely manner, we are planning to work on the weekend,  
could you please confirm if works can be done on that time.  
 

      A:  The contractor shall schedule all work hours during the weekdays, Monday through    
            Friday between the hours of 8am and 4pm.  Any changes to the work schedule shall be   
             requested and approved by the COR.  Refer to Section 1, The Schedule, sub-section 5 and  
             Section 1, Description/Specifications/Work Statement, sub-section 5.11.  Also, the COR  
             shall coordinate and obtain permission with the house occupants regarding any request for  
           additional work schedule. 

 
3. Q:  PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND INVOICE SUBMISSION (FIXED-PRICE) (AUG  

1999) 
Once the invoice submission is done, please confirm the number of days required to   
process the final payment. 
 

       A:  Payments will be made within 30 days upon receipt of a proper invoice.  Refer to the 
 contract clause 652.232-70 for invoice submission.  

 
4. Q:  WORK REQUIREMENTS 

  Please confirm if our personnel will have an assigned area for parking during the project. 
 

        A:  Parking spaces will be available for the contractor personnel who will be assigned  
  to perform the work under the contract. 
 



 
 

5. Q:  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY 
              Will the US Embassy provide a storage area for the material and equipment required for  
              the project? 

 
        A:  Yes.  Refer to Section 1, Description/Specifications/Work Statement, sub-section 6.13. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cleared by:   
 
 
  /signed 
Kellie Reifstenzel, Contracting Officer 

 
  
 


